EMERGENCY PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT – BOIL WATER NOTICE

DATE OF ANNOUNCEMENT: 5/31/2018 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

Due to a water main break and flooding at the North Fork Rivanna Water Treatment Plant, low pressures occurred in the water system. As a precaution, the following Albemarle County Service Authority customers are advised to BOIL ALL TAP WATER USED FOR DRINKING AND COOKING until further notice:

Hollymead Town Center	Gateway Circle
Airport Road	Leake Lane
Worth Crossing	Conway Lane
Moubry Lane	Burgundy Lane
Innovation Drive	Deerwood Subdivision
Forest Springs Mobile Home Park	North Fork Research Park
Cedar Hill Park	Camelot Subdivision
Briarwood Subdivision	Rivers Edge Lane
Rivers Edge Road	North Pines Subdivision
Rivanna Station	Seminole Plaza
Northside Drive	GE
Airport Plaza	Proffit Road from Leake Lane to Route 29
Quail Run	

In order to properly boil the water, bring tap water to a "rolling" boil, boil for one minute, and cool before using. Boiled water should be used for drinking, making ice, washing dishes, brushing teeth, and preparing food until further notice. We will advise all of our customers when the BOIL WATER ADVISORY has been lifted. The Albemarle County Service Authority is also asking the customers in this area to restrict water use until further notice.

For further information please contact the Albemarle County Service Authority at (434) 977-4511. A map of the impacted area is on the back of this notice, and can also be found on the ACSA website at www.serviceauthority.org.

Albemarle County

Servina 🌢 Conservina

Service Authority

